Susan Haley

From: Amber Willard

Sent: 02 May 2025 09:48

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: P114/25/RES

Attachments: HT.2x1M.e2_C.pdf; HT.2x1M.p1_D.pdf; HT.2x1M.p2_C.pdf; HT.L-1.e_A.pdf; Review of

documents listed in draft DN.v1.280425.docx; action sheet RES for simon .docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi

Please upload the attached plans for P/114/25/RES. | attach the action sheet showing what is
proposed.

Thanks

Amber Willard MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer, Planning Department

Tel: 01903 737942
E: amber.willard@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gqov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Daniel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 May 2025 09:30

To: Amber Willard <Amber.Willard@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: P114/25/RES



Amber,

Are you able to assist with getting the amended plans changed as per the email stream below?

Daniel Vick
Team Leader (Development Management), Planning

T: 01903 737771
E: daniel.vick@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

Sent: 28 April 2025 12:25
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

aniel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk>; Luke Vallins

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon and Daniel,

| have attached an updated documents review list capturing Simon’s comments and adding a further
response column. Essentially all the issues have been resolved.

Please find attached the additional plans that have been identified in the document review list as
needing to be added.

With regards to the uncoloured street elevations, we are happy to agree that they are not required.

| trust this is all the information that is needed and would be grateful for confirmation of when you are
expecting the decision to be issued.

Kind regards,



Helen

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2025 17:41
nel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: P114/25/RES

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Dear Helen,

| have worked through the plans list and made some changes. See attached your list with my edits in a
new column (note | changed the paper size to A3 to accommodate this). The ones in red text need further
consideration. | will brief Daniel to expect the submission of additional plans next week.

If/when you do this, please just email across the specific plans to be added rather than sending a link to the
whole package. We have to get IT to download transfer links. Also, it gets complicated when your
architects send across a link containing the whole package rather than just amended/new plans.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive natification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon,

As promised, please find attached the review of the documents listed in Condition 1. Given the
number of changes that have been made and revised plans submitted over recent months it is not
surprising that there are a few edits to be made to the list.

Kind regards,

Helen

O

DHeIen Murch MRTPI BTP MA
(Urban Design)
Associate Partner - Planning and

Development

i

Rowan House, Baffins Lane, Chichester, \West Sussex, P

-
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Henry Adams LLP is registered in England & Wales. Registered Office: Mulberry House, 8 The Square,
Storrington, West Sussex, RH20 4DJ. Company No. OC308996. VAT No. 846 2465 12. Privacy Policy



https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mailimmediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.




